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From: "GRANTHAM, Julie" < I O = E D U C A T I O N Q L D I O U = C E N T R A L l C N = R E C I P I E N T  
To: "ALLEN, Craig" <Craig.ALLEN@deta.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2009 7:30 PM 
Attach: AttachCharter letter att-Q2 resp by Min.doc; AttachCharter letter att-COAG.doc; 

AttachCharter letter att-election commitments.doc; AttachCharter letter att-previous 
commitments.doc; AttachCharter letter att-portfolio prioritiesdoc 

Subject: FW: Ministerial Charter of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for Q2 Targets, 
COAG Agreements, Election Commitments and Portfolio Priorities 

In the attachments they are wog. If you can, just attach the bits that relate to us 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Tennant [maiIto:Michael.Tennant@premiers.qld.~ov.au~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08,2009 6:49 PM 
To: Michael Tennant; Dave Stewai-t; peter.henneken@deir.qld.gov.au; Colin Jensen; John.Bradley@qwc.qld.gov.au; 
Linda.Apelt@communities.qld.gov.au; 'Rachel.hunter@justice.clld.gov.aul; 'mick-reid@health.qld.gov.aul; 
GRANTHAM, Julie; Bob Atkinson (Queensland Police); jmcgowan@emergency.qld.gov.au; Mal Grierson; Gerard 
Bradley 

Cc: Bruce Wilson; Ice11 Smith; Wade Lewis; Bronwen Griffiths; Maree Fullelove; Amanda Scanlon 
Subject: RE: Ministerial Charter of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for 4 2  Targets, COAG Agreements, 
Election Commitments and Portfolio Priorities 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

With attachments soily ... 

From: Michael Tennant 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2009 6:48 PM 
To: Dave Stewart; peter.henneken@deir.qld.gov.au; Colin Jensen; Jolin.Bradley@qwc.qId.gov.au; 
Linda.Apelt@communities.qld.gov.au; 'Rachel.huntcr@justice.qld.gov.au'; 'mick-reid@health.qld.gov.au'; 
'julie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.aul; Bob Atkinson (Queensland Police); jincgowan@emergency.qld.gov.au; Ma1 Grierson; 
Gerard Bradley 

Cc: Bruce Wilson; Ken Smith; Wade Lewis; Bronwen Griffiths; Maree Fullelove; Amanda Scanlon 
Subject: Ministerial Charter of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for Q2 Targets, COAG Agreements, 
Election Commitments and Portfolio Priorities 

Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Colleagues 

As discussed at today's CEOs Leadership meeting, we are currently working on some docuinents in advance of the 
Premier's meetings with yourselves and your Ministers on the draft Ministerial Charter of Goals letters. The letters will 
only be finalised and signed after the meetings. The meetings will provide an opportunity for a conversation between the 
Premier and your Ministers about the delivery priorities, coinmit~neilts and challenges for each poi-tfolio. 

I have attached five draft docuinents for your review and comment. Please note that these docuinents have not been 
considered or cleared by Ken, the Performance Leadership Group or the Premier's office at this stage and may change 
further - particularly the lists of election commitments and poi-tfolio priorities. 

1. Ministerial responsibilities for Toward 4 2  targets 
2. Alignment of Ministerial and Departmental responsibility for COAG Agreements 
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3. 2009 High Priority Election Commitments 
4. Commitments from previous election (previously identified as "at risk" or "long outstanding") 
5. Portfolio priorities (collation of priorities from previous Charter letters and input from Policy Division). 

The documents look dense when printed but are a very quick read as there are only a couple of pages in total for each 
portfolio. 

Bronwen, Wade and I are providing them as works in progress for your input. We welcome your feedback - particularly 
about: whether the information is correct and up-to-date; your proposed delivery timeframes or expected completion 
dates; your suggested quantitative performance/deliveq~ measures; your suggestions for additional portf'olio priorities 
that are curr-ently missing; and your advice on any significant impediments to completion or delivery. 

We would appreciate your feedback as soon as possible on Thursday 9 April. We will finalise these documents over the 
weekend prior to the first meetings commencing Tuesday next week. 

If you have any queries, or would prefer to provide your feedback via phone rather than email, please contact myself or: 

- Bronwen Griffiths, Cabinet Secreta~y, phone: 303 30670, about Election Commitments 
- Wade Lewis, Senior Director, lntergovern~nental Relations Branch, DPC, phone: 322 46834, about COAG Agreements. 

The Premier's Office has advised me this evening that the following times have been blocked in the Premier's diary for 
her meetings with yourselves and your Ministers about the Chaster letters (some changes since lunch time today): 

- Tuesday, 14 April 2009 - 5:30pm,-8:OOpm 
- Wednesday, 15 April 2009 - 4:30pm-7:OOpm 
- Wednesday, 22 April 2009 - TBC. 

Please advise me urgently if you or your Minister will not be in Brisbane on any of those days, so we can adjust the 
scheduling accordingly. The Premier's Office will send out invites and I will also forward you the meetings schedule as 
soon as it is approved by the Premier's Office tomorrow. 

Many thanks for your urgent assistance with this matter. 

Regards 
Michael Tennant 
Executive Director I Policy Development & Performance Management Offices ( Department of the Premier and 
Cabinet 
Phone: (07) 3224 6789 1 Short Dial: 46789 1 Mobile: 0404 04 35 11 1 Fax: (07) 3404 3662 
Email: Michael.Tennant@premiers.qld.gov.au I Web: www.premiers.qld.gov.au 
Level 1, Executive Annex, 102 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000 ( PO Box 15 185, CITY EAST QLD 4002 

Toward 4 2  - Tomorrow's Queensland www.towardq2.qld.gov.au 

Queensland celebrates its 150th anniversary in 2009. Check out what's on today at www.ql50.qld.gov.au 

+ Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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From: "GRANTHAM, Julie" </O=EDUCATIONQLD/OU=CENTRAL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JGRA2~ 
To: ~julie.grantham@bigpond.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2009 4:52 AM 
Attach: AttachCharter letter att-Q2 resp by Min.doc; AttachCharter letter att-COAG.doc; 

AttachCharter letter att-election commitments.doc; AttachCharter letter att-previous 
commitments.doc; AttachCharter letter att-portfolio priorities.doc 

Subject: Fw: Ministerial Charter of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for Q2 Targets, 
COAG Agreements, Election Commitments and Portfolio Priorities 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Michael Tennant <Michael.Tennant@premiers.qld.gov.au> 
To: Michael Tennant <Michael.Tennant@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Dave Stewart <david.z.stewart@transport,qld.gov.au>; 
peter.henneken@deir.qld.gov.au <peter.henneken@deir.qld.gov.au>; Colin Jensen <colin.jensen@dip.qld.gov.au>; 
John.Bradley@qwc.qld.gov.au <John.Bradley@qwc.qld.gov.au>; Linda.Apelt@cornmunities.qld.gov.au 
<Linda.Apelt@communities.qld.gov.au>; 'Rachel.hunter@justice.qld.gov.au' <Rachel.hunter@justice.qld.gov.au>; 
'mick-reid@health.qld.gov.au' <mick-reid@health.qld.gov.au>; GRANTHAM, Julie; Bob Atkinson (Queensland 
Police) <commissioner@police.qld.gov.au>; jmcgowan@emergency.qld.gov.au <jmcgowan@emergency.qld.gov.au>; 
Ma1 Grierson <mal.grierson@publicworks.qld.gov.au>; Gerard Bradley <gerard.bradley@treasury.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Bruce Wilson <Br~ice.Wilson@psc.qld.gov.au>; Ken Smith <Ken.Smith@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Wade Lewis 
<wade.lewis@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Bronwen Griffiths <Bronwen.Griffiths@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Maree Fullelove 
<Maree.Fullelove@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Amanda Scanlon <Amanda.Scanlon@preiniers.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wed Apr 08 18:49:0 1 2009 
Subject: RE: Ministerial Charter of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for 4 2  Targets, COAG Agreements, 
Election Commitments and Portfolio Priorities 

With attachments sorry ... 

From: Michael Tennant 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2009 6:48 PM 
To: Dave Stewart; peter.henneken@deir.qld.gov.au; Colin Jensen; John.Bradley~qwc.qld.gov.au; 
Linda.Apelt@coinmunities.qld.gov.au; 'Rachel.hunter@justice.qld.gov.au'; 'inick-reid@health.qld.gov.au'; 
Ijulie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au'; Bob Atkinson (Queensland Police); jmcgowan@emergency.qld.gov.au; Ma1 Grierson; 
Gerard Bradley 

Cc: Bruce Wilson; Ken Smith; Wade Lewis; Bronwen Griffiths; Maree Fullelove; Amanda Scanlon 
Subject: Ministerial Chatter of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for 4 2  Targets, COAG Agreements, 
Election Comniitinents and Portfolio Priorities 

Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Colleagues 

As discussed at today's CEOs Leadership meeting, we are currently working on some documents in advance of the 
Premier's meetings with yourselves and your Ministers on the draft Ministerial Charter of Goals letters. The letters will 
only be finalised and signed after the meetings. The meetings will provide an opportunity for a conversation between the 
Premier and your Ministers about the delivery priorities, commitments and challenges for each portfolio. 

I have attached five draft documents for your review and comment. Please note that these documents have not been 
considered or cleared by Ken, the Perfoixnance Leadership Group or the Premier's office at this stage and may change 
further - pasticularly the lists of election commitments and portfolio priorities. 
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
poi-tfolio. 

Bronwen, Wade and I are providing them as works in progress for your input. We welcome your feedback - particularly 
about: whether the information is correct and up-to-date; your proposed delivery timeframes or expected completion 
dates; your suggested quantitative performance/delivery measures; your suggestions for additional portfolio priorities 
that are currently missing; and your advice on any significant impediments to completion or deliveiy. 

We would appreciate your feedback as soon as possible on Thursday 9 April. We will finalise these docuinents over the 
weekend prior to the first meetings commencing Tuesday next week. 

If you have any queries, or would prefer to provide your feedback via phone rather than email, please contact myself or: 

- Bronwen Griffiths, Cabinet Secretaiy, phone: 303 30670, about Election Commitments 
- Wade Lewis, Senior Director, Intergovernmental Relations Branch, DPC, phone: 322 46834, about COAG Agreements. 

The Premier's Office has advised me this evening that the following tiines have been blocked in the Premier's diary for 
her meetings with yourselves and your Ministers about the Chai-ter letters (some changes since lunch time today): 

- Tuesday, 14 April 2009 - 5:30pm,-8:OOpm 
- Wednesday, 15 April 2009 - 4:30pin-7:OOpm 
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

Many thanks for your urgent assistance with this matter 

Regards 
Michael Tennant 
Executive Director I Policy Development & Performance Management Offices I Department of the Premier and 
Cabinet 
Phone: (07) 3224 6789 1 Shoi-t Dial: 46789 I Mobile: 0404 04 35 11 I Fax: (07) 3404 3662 
Email: Michael.Tennant@premiers.qld.gov.au I Web: www.premiers.qld.gov.au 
Level 1, Executive Annex, 102 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000 ( PO Box 15 185, CITY EAST QLD 4002 

Toward 4 2  - Tomoll-ow's Queenslaild www.towardq2.qld.gov.a~ 

Queensland celebrates its 150th anniversasy in 2009. Check out what's on today at www.ql50.qld.gov.au 

* Please consider the environment before printing this en~ail 
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From: "GRANTHAM, Julie" <IO=EDUCATIONQLDIOU=CENTRAL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JGRA2> 
To: "ALLEN, Craig" <Craig.ALLEN@deta.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2009 7:28 PM 
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
From: Michael Tennant [inailto:Michael.Tennant~~re1niers.~1d.gov.a~] 
Sent: Wednesday, Apsil08,2009 6:49 PM 
To: Michael Tennant; Dave Stewai-t; peter.henneken@deir.qld.gov.au; Colin Jensen; John.Bradley@qwc.qld.gov.au; 
Linda.Apelt@co~nmunities.qld.gov.au; 'Rachel.hunter@justice.qld.gov.au'; 'mick-reid@health.qld.gov.aul; 
GRANTHAM, Julie; Bob Atkinson (Queensland Police); jmcgowan@emergency.qld.gov.au; Mal Grierson; Gerard 
Bradley 

Cc: Bruce Wilson; Ken Smith; Wade Lewis; Bronwen Griffiths; Maree Fullelove; Ainanda Scanlon 
Subject: RE: Ministerial Chaster of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for 4 2  Targets, COAG Agreements, 
Election Colnmitments and Portfolio Priorities 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

With attachments so rry... 

From: Michael Tennant 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2009 6:48 PM 
To: Dave Stewart; peter.he~lneken@deir.qld.gov.au; Colin Jensen; John.Bradley@qwc.qld.gov.au; 
Linda.Apelt@communities.qld.gov.au; 'Rachel.hunter@justice.qld.gov.au'; 'mick-reid@health.qld.gov.aul; 
Ijulie.grantham@deta.qld.gov.au'; Bob Atkinson (Queensland Police); jmcgowan@emergency.qld.gov.au; Mal Grierson; 
Gerard Bradley 

Cc: Bruce Wilson; Ken Smith; Wade Lewis; Bronwen Griffiths; Maree Fullelove; Amanda Scanlon 
Subject: Ministerial Charter of Goals - allocation of Ministerial responsibilities for 4 2  Targets, COAG Agreements, 
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
Premier and your Ministers about the delivery priorities, corninitments and challenges for each portfolio. 

I have attached five draft documellts for your review and comment. Please note that these documents have not been 
considered or cleared by Ken, the Performance Leadership Group or the Premier's office at this stage and inay change 
further - particularly the lists of election commitnients and poltfolio priorities. 

1. Ministerial responsibilities for Toward 4 2  targets 
2. Alignment of Ministerial and Departmental responsibility for COAG Agreements 
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3. 2009 High Priority Election Commitments 
4. Commitments froin previous election (previously identified as "at risk" or "long outstanding") 
5. Portfolio priorities (collation of priorities &om previous Charter letters and input from Policy Division). 

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
dates; your suggested quantitative perfoi-inance/delivey measures; your suggestions for additional portfolio priorities 
that are currently missing; and your advice on any significant impediments to completion or delively. 

We would appreciate your feedback as soon as possible on Thursday 9 April. We will finalise these docusnents over the 
weekend prior to the first meetings commencing Tuesday next week. 

If you have any queries, or would prefer to provide your feedback via phone rather than email, please contact myself or: 

- Bronwen Griffiths, Cabinet Secretary, phone: 303 30670, about Election Comsnitinents 
- Wade Lewis, Senior Director, Intergovernmental Relations Branch, DPC, phone: 322 46834, about COAG Agreements. 

The Premier's Office has advised me this evening that the following times have been blocked in the Premier's diary for 
her meetings with yourselves and your Ministers about the Charter letters (some changes since lunch time today): 

- Tuesday, 14 April 2009 - 5:30pm,-8:00pm 
- Wednesday, 15 April 2009 - 4:30pm-7:00pin 
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
Executive Director I Policy Development & Perforl~~ance Management Offices I Department of the Premier and 
Cabinet 
Phone: (07) 3224 6789 1 Short Dial: 46789 1 Mobile: 0404 04 35 11 I Fax: (07) 3404 3662 
Email: Michael.Tennant@pre~niers.qld.gov.au I Web: www.premiers.qld.gov.au 
Level 1, Executive Annex, 102 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000 1 PO Box 15185, CITY EAST QLD 4002 

Toward Q2 - Tomorrow's Queensland www.towardq2.qld.gov.au 

Queensland celebrates its 150th allniversary in 2009. Check out what's on today at www.ql50.qld.gov.au 

* Please consider the environment before printing this email 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1855 - File A - Document No. 6 of 57

Re
le

as
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e

RT
I A

ct
 b

y 
DE

T



Ministerial responsibilities for Toward Q2 targets 
Minister Responsibilities Role 

Minister for Climate Change 
and Sustainability 

mart - 314 Queenslanders will hold Lead 
ade, training or tertiary qualifications 

- Strong - Queensland is Australia's Contributor 
strongest economy, with infrastructure 
that anticipates growth 

- Strong - Increase by 50% the proportion Contributor 
of Queensland businesses undertaking 
research and development or innovation 

- Healthy - Cut by 113 obesity, smoking, Contributor 
heavy drinking and unsafe sun exposure 

- Fair - Halve the proportion of Contributor 
Queensland children living in households 
without a working parent 

Deputy Premier and Minister for - Healthy - Shortest Public Hospital Lead 
Health Waiting Times in Australia 

- Healthy - Cut by 113 obesity, smoking, Lead 
heavy drinking and unsafe sun exposure 
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Minister Responsibilities Role 

Minister for Community 
Services and Housing and 
Minister for Women 

- Fair - Increase by 50% the proportion of Lead 
Queenslanders involved in their 
communities as volunteers 

- Healthy - Shortest Public Hospital Contributor 
Waiting Times in Australia 

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

Minister for Transport Contributor 

Contributor 

y, smoking, Contributor 
sun exposure 

Minister for - Strong - Queensland is Australia's Contributor 
Mines and En strongest economy with infrastructure 
for Trade that anticipates growth 

- Strong - Increase by 50% the proportion Contributor 
of Queensland businesses undertaking 
research and development or innovation 

- Green - cut by 113 Queenslanders' Contributor 
carbon footprint, with reduced car and 
electricity use 

- Green - Protect 50% more land for Contributor 
nature conservation and public recreation 

- Healthy - Cut by 113 obesity, smoking, Contributor 
heavy drinking and unsafe sun exposure 
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Minister Responsibilities Role 
- -. . . . - . - .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . -. . - - . - . . .- . . . . - . . . - . . .- .. . .- - . . . - - . 

Minister for Primary Industries, - Strong - Queensland is Australia's Contributor 
Fisheries and Rural and strongest economy with infrastructure 
Regional Communities that anticipates growth 

- Strong - lncrease by 50% the proportion Contributor 
of Queensland businesses undertaking 
research and development or innovation 

Minister for Tourism and Fair - Strong - Queensland is Australia's Contributor 
Trading strongest economy with infrastructure 

that anticipates growth 

- Strong - lncrease by 50% the proportion Contributor 
of Queensland businesses undertaking 
research and development or innovation 

- Healthy - Cut by 113 o ng, Contributor 
heavy drinking and osure 

Minister for Police, Corrective - Healthy - Shortest Public Hospital Contributor 
Services and Emergency Waiting Times in Australia 
Services 

Minister for Disability Services ontributor 
and Multicultural Affairs 

Contributor 
heavy drinking and unsafe sun expo&re 

Minister for Child Safety and - Healthy - Cut by 113 obesity, smoking, Contributor 
Minister for Sport heavy drinking and unsafe sun exposure 

- Fair - Halve the proportion of Contributor 
Queensland children living in households 
without a working parent 
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Alignment of Ministerial and Departmental responsibility 
for COAG Agreements 
COAG Agreement Lead Ministerial Responsibility Lead Depafiment 

Resoonsibilitv - - - -- 

National Health Agreement M~n~ster for Health Department of Health 

National Education Agreement Minister for Education and Training Department of 
Education and Training - 

National Skills and Workforce Minister for Education and Training Department of 
Development Agreement Education and Training 

National Disability Services Minister for Disability Services a Department of 
Agreement Multicultural Affairs Communities 

National Affordable Housing Minister for Community Services and Department of 
Agreement Housing and Minister for Women Communities 
National Indigenous Reform Minister for Comm 
Agreement Housing and Minis 

Minister for L 
Aboriginal an 
Partnerships 

Indigenous Health National Minister for Health Department of Health 
Partnership 

First Home Owners Boost Queensland Treasury 
National Partnership 

TAFE Fee Waivers for Childcare Minister for Education and Training Department of 
Qualifications National Education and Training 
Partnership 

Productivity Places Program Minister for Education and Training Department of 
National Partnership Education and Training - 
Social Housing National Minister for Community Services and Department of 
Partnership Housing Communities 

Homelessness National Minister for Community Services and Department of 
Partnership Housing Communities 
Indigenous Housing National Minister for Community Services and Department of 
Partnership Housing Communities 
Economic Participation National Minister for Community Services and Department of 
Partnership Housing Communities 
Remote Service National Minister for Community Services and Department of 
Partnership Housing Communities 
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CQAG Agreement Lead Ministerial Responsibility bead Bepadment 
Responsibility 

Seamless National Economy Treasurer and Minister for Queensland Treasury 
National Partnership Employment and Economic 

Development 

Concessions for Pensioners and Minister for Community Services and Department of 
Senior Card holders National Housing Communities 
Partnership 

Economic Stimulus National Lead: Minister for Public Works and Lead: Department of 
Partnerships Information and Communication Public Works 

Technology 

Housing and Minister for 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1855 - File A - Document No. 11 of 57

Re
le

as
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e

RT
I A

ct
 b

y 
DE

T



2009 High Priority Election Commitments 
Ministerial Election Commitment Expected Completion Date 

Multicultural Affairs 

Palaszczuk MP Youngcare and the Adam Scott Foundation to help f 
state-of-the-art residential complex to accommodate 
for young people with complex disability and health c 
needs. 

Minister for Community Give courts specific powers to place curfews on juvenile Communities To be part of the Juvenile Justice Act to 
Services and Housing offenders to reduce the chances of them reoffending and to be introduced in 2009 
and Minister for ensure they are properly supervised. 
Women 
The Hon Karen 
Struthers MP 

Minister for Community lncrea Communities To be part of the Juvenile Justice Act to 
Services and Housing people convi be introduced in 2009 
and Minister for 
Women 
The Hon Karen 
Struthers MP 

Minister for Community Widen court powers in relation to naming juvenile offenders, Communities To be part of the Juvenile Justice Act to 
Services and Housing allowing orders to be issued allowing publication of identifying be introduced in 2009 
and Minister for information if the court considers it to be in the interests of 
Women justice to do so. 
The Hon Karen 
Struthers MP 

Page 1 of 23 
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Ministerial Election Commitment 
Responsibility 

Primary Agency Expected Completion Date 
Responsibility 

Minister for Police, Over five years 
Corrective Services 2009-201 4 
and Emergency trailer for the SES groups. 

MP 

Minister for Police, Allocate $400,000 annually to cover the increased operating Community Safety Recurrent 
Corrective Services costs of the twin engined helicopter 
and Emergency 
Services 
The Hon Neil Roberts 
MF 

Page 2 of 23 
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Ministerial Election Commitment 
Responsibility 

Primary Agency Expected Completion Date 
Res~onsibilitv 

Minister for Police, Allocate $200,000 annually (over four years) for 23 new beach Com Recurrent over 4 years: 2009-2013 
Corrective Services patrol services and additional equipment on regional beaches 
and Emergency north of the Sunshine Coast 
Services 
The Hon Neil Roberts 
MP 

To be negotiated with agency. 
for the Arts year's freeze until the economy improve 
The Hon Anna Bligh 

MP 

nsure its continued 
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Ministerial Election Commitment 
Responsibility 

Primary Agency Expected Completion Date 
Responsibility 

Minister for Education Committing up to $7.4 million over three years to establish 72 Educa raining Dec-12 
and Training Summer Schools which will provide additional classes for 
The Hen ~ e o f f  wilson around 9,000 Year 5 to 7 students who need extra support and 
MP also provide intensive professional development support to 

teachers. This initiative will employ the equivalent of around 
teachers. 
-The 72 Schools would run for 1 week during the Se 
holidays and 1 week at the end of the Christmas hol 
provide 5 classes to support students from about 36 
- Students would attend for 3 hours in the 
teachers would stay on for another 2 hour 
advanced literacy and numeracy training, 
and share best practice strategies. 
- Priority would be given to students requ 
numeracy support. - . .  

Minister for Education Treasurer Andrew Fraser announced a new Highfields State Education & Training To be negotiated with agency. 
and Training High School was a step closer yesterday. As a Chamber of 
The Hen @off wilson Co~merce  lunch at Picnic Point, Mr Fraser committed $2.5 
MP million to buy land for the new school. 

Minister for Education Create an extra 500 f ns, Education & Training Dec-2012 
and Training 
The Hon Geoff Wilson week. 
MP 

where students have 
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MP qualifications. 

training places to support Queensland wo 
during the global recession. 

Arts forward budget 
and leverage the Co 

Minister for 
Employment and 
Economic 
Development 
The Hon Andrew 
Fraser MP 
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Treasurer and the Guarantee 5,000 public sector apprenticeships and onomic To be negotiated with agency 
Minister for traineeships over the next four years. 
Employment and 
Economic 
Development 
The Hon Andrew 
Fraser MP 

Treasurer and the Employment, Economic For Budget 
Minister for Devl & Innovation 
Employment and 
Economic 
Development 
The Hon Andrew 
Fraser MP 
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Minister for Natural The State Government will spend $1.5 million restoring Kirra Enviro High Priority. Grant negotiated by mid 
Resources, Mines and Beach on the Gold Coast. The money will fund a short-term agement 2009. 
Energy and Minister sand excavation program and a long-term plan to solve the 
for Trade problem which has been caused by sand pumping in the 
The Hon Stephen Tweed River program. The Premier says up to 200,000 cubi 
Robertson MP metres of sand will be moved. 

Minister for Natural Premier Anna Bligh wi Environment & 1 June 2009 
Resources, Mines and Queensland farmers, Resource Management 
Energy and Minister advantage of carbon 
for Trade Under the plan she w 
The Hon Stephen Government to ensur 
Robertson MP just plantation forest, was eli 

change the law to ma 
freehold farmers in allowing 
property to earn carbon trad . . 

Minister for Natural Endangered regrowth vegetation will be the subject of a three Environment & 6 April 2009 
Resources, Mines and month clearing moratorium to allow talks between farmer Resource Management 21 April 2009 
Energy and Minister groups and a new Labor Government about the best way 
for Trade forward on regrowth clearing. 
The Hon Stephen 
Robertson MP 
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Minister for Natural Extend its ground-breaking Wild Rivers protection program to Enviro 
Resources, Mines and south-west Queensland's channel country. Three rivers in agement Amendment of legislation by 2010. 
Energy and Minister south west Queensland would be declared as wild rivers: Declaration of rivers towards the end of 
for Trade Cooper Creek, The Georgina and Diamantina Rivers will be this term of government. 
The Hon Stephen nominated and gazetted as Wild Rivers in the next term of 
Robertson MP Government in the channel country of South West 

Queensland. 

Minister for Natural Fund a S1.23 million feasibility study on the Great Walk and Environment & Priority. Complete feasibility study by 
Resources, Mines and work with the Rudd Government's Federal Infrastructure Fund Resource Management end 2009. Project plan and funding 
Energy and Minister to secure further financial commitment to build the track. negotiations well advance by mid 201 0. 
for Trade Daintree to Cooktown section 
The Hon Stephen commenced within 3 years. Estimated 
Robertson MP 8-12 years to complete. 

atural $250,000 for Fraser Island infrastructure. ent & To be negotiated with agency. 
himm.- --A n n  

Minister for N 
Resources, NIII lU 

Energy and Minister 
for Trade 
The Hon Stephen 
Robertson MP 

Deputy Premier and Guaranteeing the future of the successful Surgery Connect Health High Priority 
Minister for Health program by committing an extra S90 million during the next Over 3 years: 2009-2012 
The Hen Paul Lucas three years, of up to 20,000 procedures. 
MP 

Deputy Premier and The 0 operations on Health 
Minister for Health child 
The Hon Paul Lucas 
MP 

High Priority 
By 2012 
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High Priority 
The Hen Paul Lucas renal dialysis patients from Mt Isa Hospital. To be completed 
MP by June 201 0. (Funding is from the $1 00 Million Sustainable 

Resource Communities support package. Funding for each of 
these projects will start in June 2009). . - 

Deputy Premier and $45.6 million for the Prince Charles Hospital for a new 12 bay Health By 2012 before QCH comes online 
Minister for Health Paediatric Emergency Department. 20 short stay paediatric 
The Hen Paul Lucas ward beds and specialist outpatient clinics (previously 
MP announced). 

Deputy Premier and $44 million expansion of the Logan Hospi 
Minister for Health Department including 18 adult treatment 
The Hen Paul Lucas paediatric waiting area and treatment bay 
MP 

By 201 3 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
NPA funding. 
Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 

Deputy Premier and $18 million expansion of Redland Hospital Emergency Health By 201 3 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
Minister for Health Department including a helipad, four paediatric ED treatment NPA funding. 
The Hen Paul LUC-S bays and four consulting rooms (building on a previous $7M Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 
MP commitment). 

Deputy Premier and $1 9 million upgrade Health 
Minister for Health Department includin 
The Hen Paul Lucas bays and additional short 
MP observation 

By 201 3 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
NPA funding. 
Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 

Deouty Premier and $6.7 million expansion of the lpswich Hospital Emergency Health By 201 3 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
Minister for Health Department including paediatric treatment spaces and six NPA funding. 
The Hen Paul Lucas paediatric short stay observation beds. Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 
MF 

Deputy Premier and $5.2 million ture Hospital Emergency Health 
Minister for Health Department bays, dedicated paediatric 

By 201 3 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
NPA funding. 
Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 

Page 12 of 23 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1855 - File A - Document No. 23 of 57

Released under th
e RTI A

ct b
y

DET



Ministerial Election Commitment 
Responsibility 

Primary Agency Expected Completion Date 
Res~onsibilitw 

Deputy Premier and $2 million upgrade to the Toowoomba Hospital Emergency Priority. 
Minister for Health Department for a new lounge accommodating up 12 patient By 201 3 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
The Hen Paul Lucas awaiting discharge or transfer by ambulance. NPA funding. 
MP Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 

Deputy Premier and 44 more rehabilitation beds at Eventide Sandgate on Health By 201 3 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
Minister for Health Brisbane's bayside. NPA funding. 
The Hon Paul Lucas Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 
MP 

Deputy Premier and 30 rehabilitation or step down beds at Par By 2013 as part of 5 year roll-out of 
Minister for Health NPA funding. 
The Hon Paul Lucas Timing dependent on revised SEQIPP. 

MP rse Practitioners 
se Practitioners. 
years to train and 

Deputy Premier and Dedicated areas will be created in new or expanded Health Various 
Minister for Health Emergency Departments to ensure children and their parents 
The Hen Paul Lucas have a safe and secure place to wait for treatment. 
MP 
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Deputy Premier and $5 million investment in new maternity services that will give Healt From 200911 0 
Minister for Health one-on-one midwifery support to women. 
The Hon Paul Lucas 
MP 

g dependent on revised SEQIPP. 

Hinchliffe MP 
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Minister for $10 million for Jezzine Barracks. Infrastructure & Commence negotiations in mid 2009 
Infrastructure and Planning 
Planning 
The Hon Stirling 
Hinchliffe MP 

Minister for Committed to acquiring the land corridor where the Agency to develop project plan with 
Infrastructure and underground gas pipeline to the proposed Curtis lslan clear timelines 
Planning plants will be built. The land has an estimated value o 
The Hon Stirling $30 million. 
Hinchliffe MP New Labor Government would begin acquiring the 70 

200 metres wide corridor between Callide and the Gladst 
State Develo~ment Area in a matter of months. 
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The Hon Stirling sustainability features. 
Hinchliffe MP 

timeframe - but only where the Council has already e 
all reasonable timeframes. 

time frames - giving a green light to green 
Powers will also be expanded so that the 

Infrastructure and 

Hinchliffe MP 

ent energy efficiency 
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